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Jackson, Rob, EMNRD

From: Alex Bolanos <alex@faenergyus.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:03 AM
To: AdminComp, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: David Schellstede
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACOI Monthly Report March 2023
Attachments: FAE II Operating ACOI Monthly Update_May 2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

 
Good aŌernoon, 
 
Please find aƩached our Monthly ACOI Update for May 2023.   
 
The Following wells have been plugged and abandoned. We are sƟll working on site releases for them: 

1. Phillips A State #001 
2. Phillips C State #001  
3. Phillips C State #002 
4. Phillips B State #001  
5. FEDERAL B #001  
6.    FEDERAL B #002  

The following wells have also been returned to production and were reported on our 3/2023 C‐115 (ID 339798):  
1. MOBERLY RHODES WF PROJECT #012 
2. MOBERLY RHODES WF PROJECT #010 
3. MOBERLY RHODES WF PROJECT #011 
4. MOBERLY RHODES WF PROJECT #004 

We are currently working on returning the following wells to production.  
1. BRITT #001 
2. BRITT #004 
3. FEDERAL 20 #001 

 
Accordingly, please remove the MOBERLY RHODES WF PROJECT Wells no.: 10,11,12, and 4 from the inactive well list as 
they have now returned to production.  
 
If you have any quesƟon or require addiƟonal informaƟon, please email, or give me a call. 
 
 
Thanks,  
Alex 
 
 

Alex Bolanos |Production & Regulatory Analyst 

 
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725 | Houston, TX 77079 
O  832.706.0041 (ext. 169) 
C  832.689.3788 
E   alex@faenergyus.com 


